

Contact details

Mail: invoker9000@gmail.com

Telegram: <https://t.me/invoker1111>

www.linkedin.com/in/ильдар-ягудин-338189227/?locale=en_US
(LinkedIn)

Core Skills

Personnel support

Contract support

Business Transformation

Stock trading

Crypto trading

DeFi

NFT

Blockchain

Ildar Iagudin

Crypto freelancer

Saratov, Russia

General information

In 2007 he graduated from a music school, piano instrument. In 2011 he graduated from high school. In 2017 he received a master's degree, faculty of nano and biomedical technologies. Earned money at school and university by solving various labs for peers. In high school and university, I was a tutor in mathematics, chemistry and piano. Also i did laboratory and term papers for my peers. When we studied macro and micro economics at the university, I became interested in the stock market and in 2015 I began to actively trade and study the stock and futures markets. At the end of my studies (2017) at the university, I was offered to participate in a scientific grant, it was necessary to develop a compact X-ray tube with field emission on a cold cathode. From that moment began my four-year exciting career in the scientific world. We have developed X-ray tubes, amorphous silicon solar cells, synthesized semiconductor quantum dots, participated in many international conferences, one of them was in Dortmund. However, it turned out that science was not held in high esteem in Russia, and every year funding fell, the economy stagnated more and more, and the favorable financial climate worsened every year. In 2020, the coronacrisis finally finished off investments in the scientific industry, and at the end of 2020, I began to actively study the crypto world. I first heard about cryptocurrency in 2017. My experience in trading in the stock market, knowledge of technical and wave analysis allowed me to make money in a bull market, I consider this more luck than it was professionalism. Then I began to study various blockchains, cross-chain bridges, DeFi protocols and much more. I have participated in many Ambassador, M2E, P2E projects. I know how to provide liquidity, take loans in landing protocols and more ect. I would like to work with a team from the crypto world. I easily learn new things. I will be glad to communicate with you.

Work experience

Entrepreneur

April 2022 - Present (9 month)

Seling on marketplaces (OZON, Wildberries).

Freelance

Crypto Trader

October 2020 - Present (2 year 3 month)

Cryptocurrency trading. Exploring various blockchains: BTC, ETH, AVAX, LTC, TRON, SOL, DOT, KSM, BNB, MATIC, XCH, etc. Exploring cross-chain bridges, staking, DeFi. Participation in ambassador programs, M2E, P2E, metaverse, test net, dev net, nodes (SUI, APTOS) and other more.

Freelance

Financial Trader

June 2015 - February 2022 (6 year 9 month)

i'm studied the stock market, traded shares of Russian, American and Chinese companies, commodity futures. Learned a lot of trading strategies, technical, wave, fundamental analysis, hedging, etc.

LTD "Volga-Start"

Director General

July 2019 - November 2021 (2 year 5 month)

Russia, Saratov

Participation in competitions of scientific grants. Organization of work on the implementation of scientific grants. Fulfillment of the agreement with the fund (<https://online.fasie.ru/>). Participation in international conferences.

LTD Ref-Volga-Svet

Director

July 2017 - June 2019 (2 year)

Russia, Saratov

Organization of work on the implementation of R&D. Search for counterparties. Conclusion of contracts with contractors and their execution.

Saratov State University N.G. Chernyshevsky
Junior engineer

May 2016 - July 2017 (1 year 3 month)

Russia, Saratov

Work on a scanning electron microscope (SEM), laboratory work with students,
Participation in conferences, including international ones.

Education

Saratov State University N.G. Chernyshevsky

Master Degree technical science, Material science (September
2011 - June 2017)